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Dear Liam,

With regards to your e-mail below and the attached correspondence, | can confirm that East Sussex
County Council does not wish to raise any concerns regarding the adequacy of the pre-application
consultation undertaken by the applicant for the M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange.

Yours sincerely,

Edward Sheath
Head of Planning and Environment
Communities, Economy and Transport
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From: M25 Junction 10 [mailto:M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 June 2019 17:31

Cc: M25 Junction 10

Subject: M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see the attached document in relation to Adequacy of Consultation for
the above project.

Kind regards,
Liam

Liam Fedden

Case Officer

M25 Junction 10 Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
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Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

This message is intended for the use of the addressee only and may
contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in
error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy
it to anyone else.

E-mail is not a secure communications medium. Please be aware of this
when replying. All communications sent to or from the County Council
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

Although East Sussex County Council has taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility
if a virus is actually present and you are advised to ensure that the
appropriate checks are made.

You can visit our website at https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk
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